United Nations Nations Unies

GENERAL ASSEMBLEE‘ | h/ﬁC.lB/SR.li -'
ASSEMBLY ' - GENERALE 2k June 1947

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SILJUIIA-LA U\,'L,¢I'i"i\u;l} U:n f;.LJ.!J&‘lIINJ.L
SUi AT HoOURD G Tho eleVoddh swslThG (rulValE) "
Paod ) ol Trdy Y.“.C il e bdlLUli‘*(z JpﬁU.)rtLEM,
UUIV.\JILS.J 22 ULJ.W-LI _].9)4'7 Qt C]IBO Iu' ‘i

treseit

Clizirwan: Mr. Sandstros ( Sweclen) .
Lir, Hoed (australia)
kr, Rand " {Caneaa)
Ir., Lisicky : (Czechoslovekia)
Ly, Garcid Granaccs (Guatenala)
5ir abdur Rahiaan (India) .
Lir, Entezan (Iran)
Fir. opits {Netherlands)
pr, Gorela Salazar (Feru)
lir, Fabregat . {Uruzuay)
ihir, Simic \(Yugoslavia)
secrebariet: - hr. oo (assistant secrebary-General)

Lr. Gereis lobles (Secretary)
Phie Chaliwal culled the weeting to orcer et 950 &L

- . 1 4 o
Coapideration of Letter Beceived by the Lub¢rman

Pl Chedadibi expressed his sur;rise at the desire wenifested.
by some wmeinbers for en off'iciel ceinarche in the natter notwithé' |
sbindin, his own unoffieial visit to»tné Kigh UommiSsidﬁér. He
reueCstel manbers to stabe now why further actiocn was Consiaereﬁ'
1*ce$sary. ‘ ‘

Iir. o1..LC (Yugoslavia) kaL ained the reasens wiy he was_;gi 3

cpposed Lo the view that the COm“lLLLB Was not CUMy»LehD o dec

with the lutturs received, He declared that, in . his Vlew, theﬁﬁ‘ *

quuutlon of competence did nob arise either in a formal‘or a{ﬂ

sbericl sense; thut there could bLE 0o quLgtlbﬂ of lﬂtCTioleCb»;

by tuk UOH“lttbe in the uumcstlc affairs Of‘LalEStlﬂ@»HOT uf’-w'“

an chicroachment upon its soverélgnty; thet the. COqutbb wes nob

entitled to nerrow 1us terus of réference;nor required to bring .

" /those terns:

1.~ Documetit a/aC 13 /HC/RT.



a/aC,13/8R.11
Fepe 2 o

those teras in conforaity with the pfovisions of the lews of
falestine, that, in pursuahce of the‘reSOlution 1 adopted by

the Generdl nSﬁLmblj at its 79th llenary mpethb, the~COmmittee
had the right to draw thc attention of the Government of Falestine
té this natter; and that thegwhole guestion of kalestine had now
beeﬁ brought within the scoge of international lew in conformity
with eétablished ProCeUUres. Hé concludéd by emphasizing his
conviction that the cerrying cut of the Jesth sentence imposed

on the three a.n weuld be lisble to entail undesirable
‘CunSuQULHCGS which mluht not be of a purely political nature.

For tncse reasons he lentglneu that the COMMlthc as & whole
éhquld take approprlate‘SUeps with the Governuent of_rélestine
'tp‘obtain nmercy for the conuemned men.

| The bh;lhhhh repected his own CunVlCtlon thet the request
from the porent s ci the condemned men weis out51uc the scope of
’tuc Cunnittee's iunctluns. The Ceommitteets concern haw already
beenn brecught to the attention Qf the cuthorities who weuld taeke

it into considerction. It wduld be very unsatisfactury.to inter-
fere in domestic matters. o - ;

~ Lir. GaRCla GRaiwibUS (Guateuala) disagreed with the Chairuan's
statement th%t the Commitpeé wWas ﬁot competent to take any steps
in re pard fo this question and that‘the demerche already mede B
 was sufficient to indicate the Comdittee's senL1MLnt The
yroblem was now known throughout the. world and'the‘Committeé'could
not close its eyes to‘this fact.‘ In the circumstancéé‘he proposed
thet o communicition, the tb t 01 which he read out, sf@ﬁld be”A
seut to tne hlun COMmlSSlOHuT whlch, while polating out” that the
Committee had no 1ntsutlon of 1ntur£pr1n with the functions\of‘the 

 /Falestine

1.~ Documnent 1/309, Resclution II



¥

i/aC.13/8R.1L
Fage 3 N

Felestine Courts, Grew his .ttenticn to the political. c.nsequences
which migiit arise from the_execﬁﬁioh. In case the Hiéh' 
Comrilssioner was contempleting e essure 6f‘mcrcy,‘the prdposed
communication stated that the ComMittee;would consiCCF Loy future.
sact of viclenée 0.8 jeopardising itS‘WDrk. He concluded by |
urging that the Co.mittee take a stand on the mattEP;‘fof Qrul\
cgoinst, and thot it sheuld act of ficially,

Sir 4BDUR R.Hiwli (Ingia) criticised thy statement of hr.
311, IC, pointing out thot it would be prapbstercus for the Cpmﬁittee
to interfere in the internal adninistretion of & country té‘Whichl.
it had been sent fer certain purpcses.onky. He drew the
Coumittee s atteation to the fact that»itﬂhgd refrainedrffom
eppealing to the arab Higher Cémmittce'dn the ;rouhd St it.wéé
wren for the Committée to interfere in porty pélitics,*~ﬂe |
submitted that en appeal nad been made. by the Generel isssembly's
resolution tec the Uniteciwations4;nd the United-ﬁations‘aldne
coule weal with the questiuh.‘ The appeal Was noﬁ‘aﬁ cppeal to'
the Cuonmittee. The Comuittee'’s task was to decluae wiether it wes
comjpetent to deml with'the métter. o L

The CLLIRLHN stated thot fi had not raised thejmdtter with
the High Conualssioller onlhumanitdriqn‘ngQnds'but‘On the general‘
grounds that 1t cuncerned'the Cbmmiﬁtée’S.WOka\ He suggééted:jl
thot tue following reply 1 shquldlbe sent to the reletives: -

on behalf of the Special Committee on‘lalustiﬂe I'Wish ,
to ccknowled.e recelpt of your letiter of 17 June 1947 gddressed.: -
to ne as Chalrmen, concerning the threc youlls MCH;WhO,had‘b?en‘_;,é
cenvicted and sentenced\to-death‘by the m1llt;ry26uurp of . '
Jerusalem on Lo June. ' S E

| "OR grcunds,rulatinEWtO the’cirgum§tapce§'cf the‘casg a?qt~. j“ 
the personal conditions of the condennea, you request - the Lomitl vee o
to use its poed wffices with the1Governm;nt angnﬁlllt&?Y"ﬂ%thOrf,;,
ities to provent the execution of the youths by procuriis & -
commutition of the death sentence pessed upon-thed. oo -
' ' b /Your516tter‘\;Qj4?

1.- TFor finel text see chumenf-h/hCal3/23 o “'l'f, Vb‘-‘ f3 f




5/nC 13/5R. 11
Pege -

#Your letter has been called to the cttention of the

Cormittec which lhes cunsicered it with full appreciation of
your ausguish. |

"T am authorized by the Committee to tell you that the
Committee hes no intention to interfere with the awwinistratlon
of justice in falestine; but having regara to the tesk of the
Counittee, the matter hes been brought to tie attention of the
proper suthorities,™

el . . 1
“ The CihuIRMuN 2lso circulated the following text of a

resolﬁticn to be sent to the Secretary-General of the United
Netions : '

"Tn view of the fact thet some members of the Committee have
exiressed concern as to the possible unfavorable repercussions
that execution of the three ceath sentences ageinst Jewish terror-
ists pronounced on the dey on which the Committes held its first
neeting in Jerusalem might heve upon the fulfilment of the task
which the General nsseubly has entrusted tue Cumnittee; and

7TCynsidering the opinion of such members of the scope "¢f the
resclution on the Falestine question, adopted on 15 May 1947
by the General .assenbly; '

"The Committee is in accord that the Chairwen bring the
netter to the attention of the Secretery-Ge.ieral fur comaunicaticn
of the above-mentioned views to the hundaviry bower,®

Ilr. HUOD (australia) said it was significant that the
Conwalttee had not ruceived any communication fegarding the condelined
nen from any crganization with which the Committeewas concerned,
but cnly from priVate pursons. He mainteined thet the Cémmitteé
&5 & whole was clearly not[convinced‘that scre posltive action
shcould be ta{eh as. was cesired by Some'MUMbch“ He therefore
sug. ested that umembers should recognize the difficulties thot
would arise if they iﬁsisted on thbir‘pCihf offview, and proposed
thiet the Cummittee should examine fhe‘text of the feply reéd by
the,Chairman, |

Mr. GarCla QRnhnDOS (Guatenela) inSisted that"his ownfpfoposal
shculd be discussed first. |

. , ) I / Mr, SILIC

- -

l.A‘qu-final text see Gocument A/AG;I3/24

)



n/hc 13/53 11
Page 5

bir, 5ILIC (Yugoslavie) supported bkr. Garcia Granadcs' proposals
tir. fabraGa? (Urupuay) suggested that the Committee should
cell the attention of the GJVbln‘bnt uf the honcetory Fower to

. b

tLhe situsticon thot weuld undoubtedly wffect the CDMdlttee‘S work - -

rs £ ruesult of the qeith scntences pronouﬁced by the Miliﬁary
Court ¢f Jderusulan, r&questing.it 2t the same time to comﬁute thé
sentences, He explained the circumstances in which the Committee
wis ereatued and pointed out that the sitﬁatipn with which‘the
Commiitbice was cunfronted on its arrivel in ralestine - death
sentences for political reascns - had in fact alfeédy effected its 
wrk., He osked that his proposel snould be considersd t0ﬂethcr ‘
with that suggested by L. Gareia GiliiwDOS, |

fir. LLSICKY (Czechuslovakié) preposed flrwt to trensmit.
to tik High Comdissioner the letter received frem the relatives of
the condenmed men te be dealt with according to his competence;'
scoonily, that the Conaittee should communicate to the High
Cuun1>51on«r thet it fully shored the views expressed to him by‘
the Cheirwen in his private capaclty.

The Chalmindi stated that there might be an intermédiary
sclution acceptable &t least to the mejority. He yrop05§d that
tie Comaittee should first adopt the text of the letter which he

. . ¥
haod reca

cut. Leter, the Coummittee could ccnsider its attitude
tu tie repercussions which the exscution of the ceath sentences.
mi, it heve on its work. The best way te deal with the latter p@intﬁriﬁg

wes to inform the becrotary= ~Gungral of the United detions of the
gy prehunsion of solie merbers that the executions might 1nterfere
unfeavourably with the Cormaittee's work, and to ask him to furwurd

thet curnaunication to the lancatory Fower.

br, GoiCla Gia..hDUS (Guntsmulc) muvea thet th lﬁst p rnbrcyhﬁ‘ff;“

of the reply be smended to read: "I am ”uthurlzeu by the magurlty et
/of the Committe e..{;f‘,?f

. ' [



a/6C.13/5R.11
Page 6 :

jbf\thé Comhittcé.;.."; He f“rtherAinSisted that‘his.oWn propoéal
shculd be Ciscussec and votbu ufun before the propus al subm1ttud |
by the Cheirfen. |

br . STRIC (Yugosldvi&) bxyrGSScd his cppogition to the
Ghairma 's pfoposition’pointing out that the Cummittee had befure
it severa l proposalu, including one ffom”hihgelf, which should
be examlnba first. , . _

The ChnIRMaN stated that hlS own proposel Wes 1ntunaed to
obtain unaninity.

”Mr, ENTEZAM (Iran) br§posed'that‘in(order to arrive ét a
comproﬁise, s sub-conmittee should be cdnstituted to seek ¢
acéeptéble proposal. The sub-committee shLuLu be composed uf
the Represenfatives of Guatemala lnuld, LzechusLovaklf uﬂd
Urubuay w1th the Chairman to act as ChalrMun of thc sub=- CUmmltte

Mr. SelnZnR (}eru) supportbu Mr. Entezem's prrpo l

Sir »BDUR RaHiuN (Inala) suggested thut the Rupr'sbntatlve
of Canada be adued to the sub-committee.

I, RalD (Cancdsa) ceclared that, in his view, the:Committee
Was‘in denger of losing its perspective in'considering thié |
deliczte matter, The Committee ought to proceed jugicialiy end
juuicioﬁsly in its acti&n towards botﬁ'parties'tu the coﬁtrovérsy
end towards the administroticon of Ialgstine. He‘refefred to thé
fact,thét many arobs Wefé still in gaol for pdlitical foehceé
ard asked wheﬁher the Committee would.be willinw to prolocé a
venéral amnesty. He czuld not see hOW'the ac Wlnlstrcblgn of the
leSLlnb laws of ful&utlnb could 1mpeuc tﬂc wbrk uf the Committee,
'Hewtnought 1t wouL& be most 1ulvrt1nent on the pcrt cf the bommlttee
»if it were to trespass in the sllghtest-aegree upcn tﬁé“eiisting
enfercenent of the laws of lal esting. Er.:R;gD‘also empﬁééi2éd

the danger of creating a precedent by unilateral‘aCtion‘iﬁ the

/ o“e entcase



- 4/nC,13/8R.11
Page 7

present case, if humenitarian feelings, whiéh he fully appreciated,
” : -

were to influence the COHULtL&c to 1ntgrvene. He P ked'um
Canmittee to act only on a Pr1nc1ple whlch WOulQ be ﬂppllcnble
in 2ll such cases: tha of h¢v1nv the StrlCtESt regard fur the
limits of the Commitﬁee's functlons anuvthe tﬁrms of the comm1ssion
entrusted to it by the Unltu& Ne tlons. | |
vy GaRCOIw GRANADOS (Guatemala) dlsagrLeu w1th the views
uX, . ressed by lir, HHND clalm1n” thﬂt the Committes was conauoting
a HCllthul and not a JuulClol 1nvu5t¢gut1un. "His own impression
wes thub the way the trluls ‘had tgkbn place since the COmmltLee S
arrival was a2 klnu of polltlcal "slap® to the COmmltLbb. He felt'
thaet the GoVernm nt of I lubtlnc S mtbltud wes thct tﬂb grbsunt
C maittee was merely a fact- flnulng one, éng thorefore not
¢ntitled to propose a final soluclon of tha }alcstlne yroblum.
The ChulﬂnuN callnu for a vote on thu questlon uf app01nt1ng
a Sub-Comnlttee. | i -
Do CESTON

\

The Committee ceciced by o) qfflrmdtlvc votes to afpulnt a
SubL=Clawedttes consicting of tue reé) E,gugt tives L Gu. temala,
Tadia, CoocChoslovanic, Urugley aue © s Chair.on oo bi?llne
the LroposeLu before the Committee aﬂu seek an ﬂCCdpt‘blc

Cumprunl_ Se.

L. IOCD (sustralia) expressed hls cesire to serve on the
Sub-Coruaittee. o B | _
. ALND (Cwn L) also deblared he would like to serve.

GAALIA udunuDUo (GUuthdlm) pointed out that -since the

b,
Sub- uumulttnc would Lhub cons 1st uf thu HcJurlty uf the Comm1ttee

it wuulq be bbttbr to unHUl tne dbClSlOH tahen, g Squeﬂd the

nieeting for fifteen m1nutcs to Ubrmlt 1nfwrnal dlethlOﬂ.‘

DmCLSIUN: ‘ |
ded--
K dnlN aftbr ulscu551on ueClngC the mbctlng suspen :
%gbegggigugembcrs to ‘alscuss 1nformally the proposels before
.thb Commltte E 3 _ : ” /Thu meeting



A/AC.13/5R. 11 '
Fage 8 b

)

(The meeting was suspended at 11:40 a.m, and resuned at 12:40

o)

The CHAI"—IWN invited members to examine & ru\rlsec text of the
letter and the proposed dcc151cn regardlng the communication to the
Secretary-General, He suggested thcx" the words ”some nembers of the
Committec“ in the latter decument might be ch@nb ed to Mthe Cumnuttee"
if there w 5 a I‘lc..jOI‘ltyo

Mr, HOOD (Australia) raised tne quest:mn of the: prorm\,ty of
such a communication from & . Special (,omm:Ltte,e of the United Nations to
the Secrctur;y-(}eneral. He asked for a clarification of the phrase in
the last paregraph of tho ﬁruft letter ithe metter has been brought to -
the abtention of the proper zmthom.t_l es,"" He maintaincc‘; that the Secretary¥ |

- General wes not empowered te address individusl governments, unleéé he wefe
requesﬁed ar directed by the General Assenbly to 4o so. ‘ Thé'Charter did
not empower the Secretary—Genmx"éuJ. to a'ic:lr*ss a De:.rticulér lgovernment at
" the request of a Commiftee. If the Commlttec adopted the propos.ed step,
‘rhls would not satisfectorily settle 11:5 w oblem: it would, in effcct he
an evasicn of its responsii 1ity, IMr. HCOD furthcr enqulred if the members
who had expressed concern over the quustlon under. dlscussn.on spoke for
themselves as individuals or as representatlves of their Governmeénts. In
~ the former csse, the Charter had no _iﬁfovisioﬁ for convéying indivic‘..ual '
?iewé to & governrﬁent through the machiﬁeW of the‘Uni'te'cL Lhations; in
- the 'latte‘r CPSu, the prgpef course would be to comnvey such vigws through
' normal.diplmnzf.tic channels, I:n Ccaﬁclusion, Mr. HOCD deciared that the
'proposﬂ for Lctlon by the (;omuuttee wes, in his view, an act of inter- ,
fermoc anc intervention beyond the compbtence of the Comutte 's .‘i‘unc»:t‘ia:';vnys.

lir, HOO (Assnt'mt becmtary-&eneral), in rvply to the

Chairman's ruquest for 1nformrxtlon ‘on tho point I’E).lSPO. by hr. Heod

concerning the Secretary—(}mercxl strted. that this was a vcr'y spé 01al
case. In his orinion, ‘which 3 l)ersonal onL since he had not consulted
the Secretary-General, any'Comm:;ttee of the United Nations, mgovicling ,'
it took a decision mthm 1ts campetence, could requeut the Secret'ar,,r—-‘
- General to do what was necossary to img lement that uec1smon, even 1f ~

only onei ,qovermrent was concerned. /Sir ﬂBDUR RAHM ﬁN




B/IC.13/8RL
Fage 9 ‘

Sir iBDUR RAHMEN. (India) raised again the que. stion of the-
Cormlttef's comnet ence to deal w1th the mtter, He mal nta:m‘,d that as the
Committee was &nointed by the Gengx_'al assembly, i‘t.:c‘oul,d only epproach a -
povernment through the General Assembly. |

The CH:IR.N expressed. the‘view that the Committee, if it were
concaerned at the rop: srcussions which the executions rn:.»fht have, . could

aslt that the matter be brought to the attention of the Maniatory Power
through the channel of the Secretary-General,

Sir ABDUR RiMAN (India) differed from the Cheirmen's view:
ond mazintained that the Committes should decide whether or not it wes
actinr within its compstence, -

r, GI/ICIL GRAr.DCS (Guateméla) main'l';ajna‘d d:h,a.t the Chairmén's

rroposal was within the rights of the COITL”ELttdO, which had to- deal with
the Mindatory Fower in meny political ways. The medi =tor betweun thu
Conunittc-.e anli the Kandetory Fower was the 3ecretery-Gene ral.

Lir, R/IND (Cenzda) moved the adjournmeﬁt of’ the.debate in .

nrder to wve fux;*tﬁer consideration to the “me.tter. : _

¥r, GARCIL GRANADGS tlzu.;a'tenlala) and lir. SIMIC (Yugzoslavia)
opneserd the motion, | | |

DECISION::

A vote was taken and r. Rand's rz‘xoti on _té adjourn

the dcbate wes defezted, ‘

i, LiSL CKY (C‘ZGChOSlDVcIklu.) st tcu Lh :t it was w:Lthln th\, .I
Committee's scope to addr,ess a comnmucPtlon to Lhc, becrobcry—Genaral

Sir nBDUR 7t HLT (Ind.ia) esied for e dcceision whether, it was
within the competence of the Committec to submit this qﬁéstiqn to the " »
Seecrstary-General . | |

N, INT“Z i (Iran) COI‘lS:LClGI‘C(l thet Lhe Commlttue, shoulo have
no h\ssit ‘tl”l’l 1n reformnp thb ~lucstlon to thn oecretcxr‘y-&enercl.” If‘ .
he were in doubt as to his comr-etence, he,coulu :'a;y so.‘. i |

My, ml‘D (Cmada) proposea an amc-ndme‘nt to the la st pcr "raph -
of the proposal to be cc>h1muf11cated to thc becretury~(}eneral Lo rbad &s .

I‘ollows-”...Tha Comuttce 15 in accord that tha, lermen bring. tho

matter - to the attcntlon of the Sricra tcry-Gune’ral for any L,ctlon thdt




| ,hev may consid er froper."', '
Mr, G {CIA C.RAJ\LLJO (Gua’ctcmale) cppesed this Lmendnpnt on the
'gromid that, if e;cce‘pt_,ec;, _Lt would gdve the owrctury-Gener’J_ a JuI‘leLlcthH
which he did not have lend would make him 2 master of the Commltteefs action,
}‘ The Seoretary—Genéra.l "‘was sj.mpljf ‘2 functionary of the United Nations and
had only edministrative 1uowdrs. .
Bif LBDUR ke AHEAR (Indla) fnrmally foved that the Ccmmttef‘ WaSs
not competent tu deal ‘}~.j1th the matte,r in any way at ;»ll.
Hr'.- HOOD (Australla) seconded the motion.
' Mr. HOO (issistant Sceretery ~General)then explained further the
funotlone of thc Sdcrotar'v—Gcncral mo guoted iArticle 99 of the Cherter
to indi C’\te +hut Lhu oucrctary~Gcnt,ral had wider POWETS than those of
. the Spcretar'v—(}uncral of the League of Natlons. He‘ referred to Article 98
Wh‘LCh I‘CquI‘CQ the éecrc t'r;,r-Ge,nor al to ”nerform suech other functions as
are entrustad to hnm“ by the General hsgembly and other principel organs
of the Unitad‘ N'ttions. :
The. (‘HnIRl‘fLIT stated.that asv’t'h-e quastidn of the Committec's com-
| peténce hed been presented.in such a wide form, it would. be better to have
an adﬁourrnnent. | . | - S ,
Jir. GLRCIL GR:N DOS ”(Guatemala) proposcsa that the propmSition “ ¢
presented by Sir sbdur Rahman be vput‘ ’to the vote. “
| ..IuIr. LISICKY (Czechoslcwakia)'moved for an adjournnent becouse of -
 the lete hour.
The CH.IRMN ssked for furthér informet ;on about the Committee's
competence to refer the matter to the Secretafy-delleral.

Mr. Es'l‘;!V‘:"tO)"CﬂJLO:; (issistant Sedr_,etary'a—mdgLe_;_:-;'al ful'{risgr)‘ e%c;'aressed
the opinion theﬁ the Secrc:ta,xly—(}eﬁerel was not competent to act as a mediator
in this case. He was, howgver, compet‘en't to transnut the Committeé's com-
'munication‘ to the Mandatory ;J;r'ower. | The qﬁes‘tioﬁ Wes w‘neﬁher‘ the Conmit.tee

WaS com]ﬁetent to send such a éommunicatibon ‘to‘th'e Secré'tary{}ene'r‘al.

ES

Next Mocting

. (It wes decided thnt the-C: wrlmlttee wouli meet again ut bt OO D,
The weetlm, adgourneu at 1: 30 p m, )

oty 2 . . . P






